TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
AGENDA
April 18, 2022
7:00 PM

PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCES

o 32 Le Pere Drive, Tax # 178.19-2-5, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
113 B. (3) to place a 9x9’ concrete pad for the placement of a hot tub forward of the rear
wall. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

e 56 Landsdowne Lane, Tax # 151.11-1-32, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
8185-17 E. (1) to place a shed within the minimum side setback. This property is zoned
Residential Neighborhood — (RN).



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES
March 21, 2022

PRESENT

George Dounce, Chairperson; Barbara Servé, Vice Chair; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner,
James Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera, Phil Castleberry

ALSO PRESENT
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning and Zoning; Bill Zink,
Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board

ABSENT

Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on
Monday, March 21, 2022 at 7:00PM local time.

George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of
Appeals to order at 7:01PM.

The applications before the Board this evening are Type Il Actions under 6-NYCRR 8617.5 (c)
(16) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications
are exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement
with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008.
PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCE - RETURNING
e 15 Glendower Circle, Tax # 151.16-3-24, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
8185 - 17 K. (2) for a proposed garden shed located less than both the required minimum
side setbacks, property is a corner lot. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood —
(RN).
This hearing was open.
The homeowner, Christina Kozan, was present.
The homeowner is requesting this variance to avoid moving an existing flower bed and play
gym. She stated that this is a vinyl sided shed so there is no upkeep and it is mulched
around the shed. She stated that her neighbors are in support of the request.
There was no further questions from the Board.
There was no public comment.

Phil Castleberry moved to close the hearing.

Barbara Servé seconded.

Page 1 of 6
Zoning Board of Appeals 3-21-22



All Ayes.

PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCES

49 Turning Leaf Drive, Tax # 177.04-3-18, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
§185-119 A. (1) to place the pool filter and or heater equipment on the side of the home
and 185-17 - I. for pool encroachment into the 20 foot rear buffer. This property is zoned
Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

The homeowner, Kyle Monroe, was present.

Mr. Monroe indicated that finished landscaping will hide the view of the pool equipment and
a generator that is already installed at the property. He said that he has talked to his
neighbors and there is no objection.

There is Town of Pittsford land in the rear of the property. Chairman George Dounce
asked the Town if there is any objection and town staff indicated no.

The timeframe is to complete the installation by Spring 2022.

There was no public comment and no further discussion by the Board.

Jim Pergolizzi moved to close the Public Hearing.

Tom Kidera seconded.

All Ayes.

35 Meadow Cove Road, Tax # 164.12-2-14, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
8185-17 E. (1) to place a generator within the minimum side setback. This property is
zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

Terry Smith from Integrated Power Supply was present to represent the homeowners.

Mr. Smith indicated that the most affected neighbors does not have any issues with the
proposed 6” variance.

Currently, the air-conditioning unit for this home also impedes into the current setback
because zoning codes have changed since this structure was constructed.

There was no public comment.
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing.
Barbara Servé seconded.

All Ayes.

Page 2 of 6
Zoning Board of Appeals 3-21-22



4 Evesham Place, Tax # 178.03-2-50, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-
113 B. (1), (2) and 185-17 E. for an oversized and over height accessory structure,
greenhouse, that does not meet the minimum total setback measurement for lot. This
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

J.R. McCarthy of Ted Collins Associates was present to represent the homeowners.

Mr. McCarthy indicated that the greenhouse is proposed to be located in the South east
corner of the property. The most affected neighbor is the Town of Pittsford as this property
backs up to Town land on both sides. Doug DeRue expressed that this is not objectionable
to the Town.

The timeframe for the construction is Spring of 2022.

There was no public comment.

Tom Kidera moved to close the Public Hearing.

Jim Pergolizzi seconded.

All Ayes.

3500 East Avenue, Tax # 138.14-1-13.21, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code
8185 — 134 D. (4) for the proposed 10 square foot oversized sign. This property is zoned
Incentive Zoning.

George Dounce opened the Public Hearing.

Jerry Watkins of Riedman Associates was present.

Mr. Watkins was present to discuss the application for an oversized sign to identify Kilbourn
Place on East Avenue.

Mr. Watkins indicated that the single sign would and effort to be the identifier of the project
as opposed to multiple smaller signs. Doug DeRue stated that there may be future
determination whether more smaller signs would be needed in the future. The proposed
sign this evening will be located behind the proposed sidewalk.

An email communication to the Board from Don Frishee, owner of the property at

which abuts Kilbourn Place sent was discussed at the meeting. Doug DeRue spoke with
Mr. Frisbee earlier in the day and the Board was satisfied that most of his concerns had
been alleviated.

There was no further public comment.

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing.

Phil Castleberry seconded.

Page 3 of 6
Zoning Board of Appeals 3-21-22



All Ayes.

DECISION FOR 15 GLENDOWER CIRCLE - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 15 Glendower Circle was moved by Mary
Ellen Spennacchio-Wager and seconded by Board Member Barbara Serve.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye
Pergolizzi Aye
Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Aye
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant
Dated December 12, 2021.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023.

DECISION FOR 49 TURNING LEAF DRIVE — AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 49 Turning Leaf Drive was moved by Tom
Kidera and seconded by Board Member George Dounce.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye
Pergolizzi Aye
Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Aye
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated

February 17, 2022.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023.

DECISION FOR 35 MEADOW COVE ROAD — AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 35 Meadow Cove Road was moved by Barb
Servé and seconded by Board Member Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye

Page 4 of 6
Zoning Board of Appeals 3-21-22



Pergolizzi Aye

Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Aye
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
February 14, 2022.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023.

DECISION FOR 4 EVESHAM PLACE - AREA VARIANCE

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 4 Evesham Place was moved by Mary Ellen
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Board Member Phil Castleberry.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye
Pergolizzi Aye
Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Aye
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated
February 2, 2022.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2024.

DECISION FOR 3500 EAST AVENUE - AREA VARIANCE
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 3500 East Avenue was moved by Phil
Castleberry and seconded by Board Member Jim Pergolizzi.

George Dounce called for a roll call vote.

Servé Aye
Pergolizzi Aye
Spennacchio-Wagner Aye
Castleberry Aye
Kidera Aye
Dounce Aye

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:

1. This variance is granted only for the Site map and application submitted to the Zoning
Board of Appeals dated February 16, 2022.
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023.

Page 5 of 6
Zoning Board of Appeals 3-21-22



FOR APRIL 18, 2022 MEETING

56 Landsdowne Lane — Tom Kidera
32 Le Pere Drive — Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner
MEETING ADJOURNMENT/MINUTES APPROVAL

Chairman George Dounce motioned to approve the minutes of February 21, 2022 as written.
Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals

Page 6 of 6
Zoning Board of Appeals 3-21-22



3/30/22, 4:13 PM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
32 Le Pere Drive PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Schultz, Matthew W
32 Le Pere Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Schultz, Matthew W
32 Le Pere Dr
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line: Left Lot Line:

Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:

Height: Height: Height:

Size: Size: Size:

Code Section(s): 185-113 B. (3)

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-113 B. (3) to place a 9'x9’ concrete pad for the placement
of a hot tub forward of the rear wall. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

March 30, 2022 @t }/mf/r/

Date Bill Zink -

https://lwww?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=85199751&ciDisplay=null 1/2



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed March 29, 2022

12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.












TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

We believe it to be minimal. The requirement is for the tub to be behind the house and we wish to
place it adjacent to the back of the house.

4.  Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

We will place it on land that is currently landscaped. Thus, other than the relocation of a patch of
ornamental grass, there will be little impact to the environment.

® NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Isthe alleged difficuity self-created?

No. Itis the nature of the location of the house within the property.

Rev. 1011917



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

32 Le Pere Dr. Hot Tub

(Project Name)
The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...
[0 Town Board Zoning Board of Appeals [] Planning Board [] Architectural Review Board
...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[0 changeofzoning [] special permit [0 building permit O permit [0 amendment

i variance [0 approval of a plat [0 exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the
General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of

any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by
said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s) Address(es)

///ZWL/ J/AAA/ March 17, 2022

(Signature of Applicant) (Dated)
32 Le Pere Dr.

(Street Address)

Pittsford, NY 14534
(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10/19/17 9















4/7/22, 10:14 AM Letter View

Zoning Board of Appeals
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
56 Landsdowne Lane ROCHESTER, NY 14618

Property Owner:
Schofield, Kris
56 Landsdowne Ln
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Schofield, Kris
56 Landsdowne Ln
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line: Right Lot Line:

Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line: 6 Left Lot Line: 4
Front Setback: Front Setback: Front Setback:

Rear Setback: Rear Setback: Rear Setback:

Height: Height: Height:

Size: Size: Size:

Code Section(s): 185-17E. (1)

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 E. (1) to place a shed 6' from the side property line
which is a 4' variance from the 10' minimum side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood — (RN).

March 30, 2022 @t }/mf/r/

Date Bill Zink -

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_|D=84492958&showThumbNailsFlag=false 1/2



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Printed March 29, 2022

o T+ O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






TOWN OF PITTSFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE

Submission Date: Hearing Date:
Applicant: K}Q (S SC]'\C’Q e!(.é
Address: 56 (ANDSDeANE LV ,Dc (. l-\ A y /Y /j’ 'tv
Phone:  HBH - He 5 -14 E-Mail: KS(‘%VQG rocheste . Ance
Agent:

(if different than Applicant) A
Address:
Phone: E-Mail:

Property Owner:

(if different than Applicant)
Address:

Phone: E-Mail:

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.)

Property Location: Current Zoning:

Tax Map Number:

Application For: []Z/Residential [0 Commercial [] Other

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: = A |~g, V TLSE SHE

(3, e Ho e De 0{(‘3 Sl\{’_B Haat Jé ?,‘/Z/Z‘pjcl Ciﬁe‘;/*cteg /O4c[
N (1/\0 vied arnived be Qc"e Yhe perm ' H Jhet 1
/‘,ﬂlwn Gor was @7?/0/‘( ved. The shed s /6 k1R angd

<its en et 671’Yu/e //W,% v th Fomber retean,. 5 gl

T vsend Hoe feven "gomden shed /Sterae e Sl’)& ‘Strectere

e AS o le \Cm- ~ rp Cleen .
F'S\éO%N STATEMENT: ;/pp%cant or legal agerit for the ago%escﬁd propé#(y I dCobér(éb'? swear that a(( %() M

statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to
the best of my knowledge.

v A 2 /23 /32

(Owner or Applicant Sig ure) 7 {Date)

\(2(/‘\././’\6\' 0‘“/4 %\:& Hae e i'S 0W’\L»" £ ﬂéf.infgi%é?/-4+ y”\(zc%
4«1f\gsw«3 ve ot Lo Hae brck oF She /0/3//‘@/7[7

lve Mg S Aot



NEW YORK STATE
STANDARDS FOR THE
GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b).

»

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES N

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the AXS

applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also N

consider the following:

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge)

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

T did nd cadershond e shed needed do be OO
fromn dhe bads wall(eqpressidy nally. The kaad
Hooek Hae SV\(.-@\ s on Slgoes duwn o {‘:"w ‘Pg@‘f
-Qﬂ,».m HAe ,Ol&uma (/D wl'f/we Z”)Ov&e—. The /‘oaé\ f‘\,’SL’)L |
'S S‘)o,O{.’{\) aeuwn *Cfﬂ/n ‘7‘/1'\@ ‘@/“cm‘/’ /9 lewre CJ(\ !L/fl'/ hose
Drly e oo 5C4 of e shed 15 1isible Greon
HHA€ 5"1”/‘6(?‘[“ ) ﬂ/\{’ S’Lh{c,) / > ‘H/_\@ S (;0[0/‘ CiS /W\/
o 1e ; Sc /("“ 1S cwj‘%ef«‘call}/ /0/6’(%3,:'./’)‘5.5. /V\y /Vé’/:f/’[»/g(y
at 64 LC'/W\'SC\‘)V:’M//){) CCLT@:L/VMF%‘ /0,»[,-/@;/)@/ /, LA;\ s ek

Wwitih  Hine Shﬁ“b, . s e e
2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sou,,... uy (ne ownef/applicadt canndt be achiévad by séme méthod -

other than an area variance:

Ny : N i .4
AVAYY \/I/L/; ‘H/\e e C’q;“'; ©, C’\'*“ # e S }1-@:,} CLA ld e { /\/
\,

| e l{)\/ V\/‘/\Z} o prz»@égs i\a,-.-./\l;(l( S jred e 5

GANY L AVE 5-\—,/x§ LN e ~ Voo Lo e S e /,(hn{
I c:«,\/“{a,) 4 b - 14 Hne /OOLJ sLW! e, C/L/\c\i) T mcs ‘Ilz“/'ué@ou
cbid et cee Hae Pezbl,{/"ﬂf)emf L 2cl) Lo //Ae
hack wall ¢n Hae “Ceordeon S hed / S#ar”/v‘ﬁ{% Ore car i

A
o



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

I b? (\ V% 4 ’H/\&C{ (Q/'Ir-a_,f‘, ‘)’ ‘/1: 5 ‘-}’Lxe, O, G & z/\/z" ’ ’

l'\(,"vvé ne GL,QQQ(-—;L 0N M/\(’L ‘_/-) @L&J’\ bor I/\VC\) A / Se LT ;

boleve b 15 o minal effed. thore isro
Lot are \5“.\4/“(:@“ S o Lo n e .Sc-';CQ 54‘7:1.@;‘&@0' A
Sence the 47’«'/\00’/\:) \H/\o&“(' + §((4'S o leceds C)b5)LQ\/ \
fe backe o my vrd o iE Fhe shed meved buck 201
Frim Hne gl , e seomge 'J"aﬁ’ 580 oOdde sha) wedd) b

Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical .
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: VA ’O)'(/ \@/B‘m "/?18’ S)LW-Z?L

4,

\H’\/&/\? (CAE / 1S Ao lfmﬂhél‘ oM J’lf\f’ /C’//\VS l‘(cﬂ/
/o €N eN -./7/\{’“\/71_(41 C"’(/\/C«‘! Ao f(:-‘('\ M€ Ne€e Wi Ancee

AC Prees  pon /amé.?cwﬁmﬁ e Clec ted).

Cnly e doo 6564+ o0 Fhe Shed comn lbe Seer?

\C;/\C;v/vz "H/Le o o&J

Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board

® NOTE:
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. lIs the alleged difficulty self-created? ‘ ,
\/6() l/\J)/\(,.l e 1T (}lll \ S\/I("m. 7[' cL y()f/)m/ ]lb 71?’ We
droon Aller purchesivg e Shed | T weat
aw(}»é Ocﬂ(B N |+ ‘J’L\Q 9;@1\/&( [:)/%l / 7L;./1/1 ber
reten g el beSore Hae Lo b owas Fater
. O{\fc\/_ ‘H/MS as \[,{Ap c}y’l?q/e{ C c-‘/'/V}/Oarﬂy @X/);f’)ﬁSS‘(i,
ConCetds Aot Hhe C;/t:»mJ bei~g an/xz/ﬁcj Wf"HO

SNCv . T oy Wt T nasS Sc>l‘(c5iy n i //bﬂvﬂe@,‘c
(€ Hoe She) Lot sheed y T T geess T nAsS Aot

“The MoLes s w—é’/é Cbo"tc\ T a/ [ Lsm’«_e()( /O/zi[sépw{.) Y 7(
o2 Hne She o é_ch-ne fine y wm,/;#ﬂcnlér;ﬂj; 1t A4S
an  e4sy AdovAal -~ THh érE



Disclosure Form E

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF MONROE

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

In the Matter of

THED AT &E LADSDOWNE [ AFae

194) 5

(Project Name)

The undersigned, being the applicant(s) to the...

[l TownBoard [] Zoning Board of Appeals [] Planning Board

...of the Town of Pittsford, for a...

[l change of zoning (] special permit (1 building permit

[] Architectural Review Board

permit [0 amendment

E( variance [l approval of a plat (] exemption from a plat or official map

...issued under the provisions of the Ordinances, Local Laws, Rule or Regulations constituting the zoning and planning
ordinances regulations of the Town of Pittsford, do hereby certify that | have read the provisions of Section §809 of the

General Municipal Law of the State of New York attached to this certificate.

I do further certify that there is no officer of the State of New York, the County of Monroe or of the Town of Pittsford or of
any other municipality of which the Town of Pittsford is a part who is interested in the favorable exercise of discretion by

said Board as to this application, except for those named below:

Name(s)

Address(es)

s

T W

P
-

/92 3 / P

(Signature of Applicant)

. . | . -
5( Lg{t/l(,}b(g/uw/le Lene .
(Street Address;

e st Ay /Y4 1%

(City/Town, State, Zip Code)

Rev. 10:19/17

T

(Dhted)



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
AREA VARIANCE
AUTHORIZATION TO
MAKE APPLICATION

Zoning Board of Appeals — 11 S. Main Street — Pittsford, 14534 — 248-6260

If the applicant is not the owner of the subject property, this form must be completed and signed by the owner.

l, Kﬂ‘ts S\( t/\uQ.al(l - , the owner of the property located at:
G _LADSDOANE  Lane PiHtsGed Ny 19 1F
(Street) (Town) (Zip)
_ TaxParcel # i5 |- 110 .. C‘;/ — (,33‘,’,} do hereby authorize

to make application to the

Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, NY 14534 for the purpose(s) of

LS

(Signature”of Owner)

ok/.;z /12

' (Date)

Rey. 10:19/17 6



O~ ~voos

Deiged 87 9% ar JELL] AdcE «22

"‘A\ —..," /

g B y, N, "---' - )"our‘JA d/vé,élf‘e W -

- == 1% — T - S i

S LS T £ ' i &

S 24° 439 “”1/

% k‘_ﬂ'_‘. f . Y S /

3 N4 \ \ “\«\} wA‘ I ;

< v 5o% Y

3 N Y ¢

. l& shes 1OX 13 x I dell |

W ¥

3 e

v B

X ~ g R

S ; f

\l '

» 0.8' ’ eAre

o8
N | e
T3 Q7 ‘
- o Y
33 N B 5 N
vy N “\""\\:‘\*
k ~
¢
3 ]
3 |

Lé \‘i \:‘\! i . ! J E ’ U
$ N % I)i”f// ~ 8 v /\'
k § ~‘\ “l‘\/‘i . :\,l‘ ‘\‘ A *\\. 3.
Q I SRR ' VAR
T~ ARSI i N/ )
~< ‘-r? \’ . v‘ // \//‘ \‘ /é j/a 'k
. V770 o T~
s » V223550, 777 _‘\4{
< ___,;[i-a——-"“;;z:,/o’h—_:/_]"éénw e,
Ly \\

LANDSDOWNE (60 row ) [LANE

Lo

T LT fEDELAL CLGHT Qanons (T T JOCCE SPOAS / Afraay

I hereby Cert'f> 5 PHE TITCE TP AAUCE COnplAY it rz/(r«memAa(
VLI A I, / Awed Sodefig ) AR
Sre rfé///t{c/)MAfu Arry y !

that this map was,made Aff 27 2004 from notes of an |nstm' rent
Survey complo;'gqék,_ 2! 2eae cond from roferences listed hec

,{4 ) j T &‘ /%' NOTE: Property comers should oniy be TG)f ‘A_CCQl:ln‘t No. )




(;'/ / / e 177 A A0

Chowiig

oot o,

14 7 I3 ;o
i Town Lot ATV A R T SN )
Y e N [ ,‘-/ )

Afonnenis Uned i Aji oo d it e /

» - 1 K 2 /.: i T
Disinnee o [N ) L

voay gt nedly meneibe o,

Moin Dk e o Gt nppr s P Moot oot b

. SN RUPYIE ‘;‘,), A

Poyeh t /t-/,f/ RGO [y ;

“

P veguent i

o L Bt Hi

b

Bhe gy Wi it el i
foeation ot crpnetues v b e
Senees ot Qv esvaion T T R TIPS TR

PAUL BLAYELID

Piconoed Fard Doy
85 Broad Dreed, oum i

Jochesier 11, L.

‘/“f‘l; iii"; {i. r“):'“l

Lt

A

.
T
vl Yo
AR PR N
¢
1

RN

YY)

INTAC

nihea

[RAEN) \H': PR

of M)

e g ocalld

YR

It /

eoal pnpes Ly

ty o poneral

1
0,

By peopRiiy Ih









	01 Agenda_2022-04-18
	02 Minutes_2022-3-21
	03 32 Le Pere Drive ZBA Packet
	04 56 Landsdowne Lane ZBA Packet



